Hnat, JohnJ - DNR

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR

Subject: RE: OHM Hampton Road

Attachments: PZ-2 Well Abandonment Form.pdf

Sorry about thatJ. Here is the abandonment form.

Wayne P. Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414-982-3988 | Mobile 262-490-6472 | enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent of the sender. If you received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

From: Hnat, John J - DNR [mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: OHM Hampton Road

Wayne,

I've looked over the Dec 20+ Project Update for OHM on East Hampton. | have no questions, but under Question #6, the
PZ-2 abandonment form wasn’t included with the submittal. Send it along when you can. Thanks.

&S ) Fuat, CP.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644
(&) fax: (414) 263-8550
(=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient must be consistent with
applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or
store the information it contains.
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State of Wis., Dept. of Natural Resources Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report

dnr.wi.gov Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 1 of 2
Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In
accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats failure to file this form may resultin a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment
for up to one year, dependmg on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.
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